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“efo Matt Herron, ‘unless 1t will ‘reach hera by Saturday'a meil. If I do not get i
“to go! to W, n. Ma*t will fnrwsrd. i 5 :

“pet, He is going fo try ‘£nd number  the frames, ‘80 wa can comment amnng saeh T J%¥'?

11/23/68
Dear Feul (ec Gsry),

‘hose toinzs I heve recently communiceted to you or thet you mey
have deduced must be kept strictly confidentisl, for there could otherwise
be the suffering of innocants. ; %

ln between othar thing: of an emergency nsture, * have slmost L
clesned up what I brought back, save for typing those notes I'11 have time =
for. I got your 11/21 meiling today end will reed enclosures. - A ‘

As soon 58 I can 1'11 be ssnding you s few othar things by surfsce |
mall, No rush on them. bl
A - 1Fe - 1

.+ Encdosed ie a copy of a letter to Mon, IT you agraa with 1t snd
have snything else on it, I should have it by the first of next week, in N.0.,

Hope your interview with JR was rosaible and succeasful by the time -
you net this, Gary now hss the film end will ba making copies you will evuntually

o IR

other with fixed refersnces.

On tha sis nf the ?BI reports I dissgree with your sugrestion thet . - =
there were only three different views. The sgents not regulsrly on the case ‘ ;
mede repestsd reference to six different views, in at least onc of which there
wes no Oswald, Perheps by the time you get thi= you'll know why 17, That is 8 e
strange numbnr, hot divisible by three of six. : : : i MRS R e i

0Of those things I have seen, I now know that #ark conducted one
incomplets and very minor investigstion of OsweldIs Mexicen Yourist cerd. This
seems to be how Mart quelified ss sn "investigator", by sccompenying uark, Theze
ia no reference to Mort in themslnost mesningless two pagas of it, Gary sandaru
@olhowad up three months leter and left the confusing indsrinitanaaa mor& cen—#
fusing end self-contradictory. Ee was uo help and cost money I think waa wastad,

Eaatily,




